Friends Him Energies

Head Office:- C/o Happy Sen. Sec. School , Jail Road, Gurdaspur143521.

Ref. NO.P‘HE/S HP f“‘_} ._.[9 b 6lo Datcd..').’.??.ﬁqul.}'of)-o

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Churah (Salooni) Distt. Chamba H.P.

Subject: - Diversion of 8.0678 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S Friends Him Energies
C/o Near Happy Sr. Sec. school, Jail Road, Gurdaspur- 143521 for the
construction of Siul-IV SHEP. Within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest
Division, Distt. Chamba HP. (online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/35437/2018)

Respected Sir,

In reference of your letter No. 535 HP forest department Dated 21-05-2020.

In this context it is submitted that we have already submitted undertaking in
respect of the observation of point no;ZThat the FRA will be provided during the process of
FCA case as per guidelines of MOEF although it is under process with the SDLC Salooni.
The FRA undertaking and other corresponding documents in respect of FRA are
resubmitting here with the letter for your kind information and further necessary action.
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